La Crosse
MumapalAlreorE

DISTINCT ADVANTAGES

2850 Airport Rd. La Crosse, WI 54603-1264 — Phone: (608) 789-7464 Fax: (608) 789-7469
Airport Manager: Clinton R, Torp — http://www.lseairport.com — Assistant Airport Manager: Vacant

March 20, 2012

Honorable Mayor Mathias Harter
Common Council Members

Ladies and Gentleman:

The Aviation Board, at their last regular meeting, approved by unanimous vote the AN
ORDINANCE to amend Paragraph 13.02(D)(1) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La
Crosse — Restriction on Use of Airport Property.

Therefore, it is respectfully requested that the Common Council approve the same.
Respectfully Submitted,
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Clinton Torp
Airport Manager
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